
7 November 2002 

Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Transfer of Ownership of the 
South Langlie Jal Unit (AP-18) 
Sec. 7,8,17 & 18-T25S-R37E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

m accordance with NMAC 19.15.1.19C(2) this letter is to inform you Chaparral Energy, LLC 
has sold its interest in the captioned unit to Ricky Smith Oil & Gas Corporation of Kermit, 
Texas. The transfer of the ownership, operations and control of the unit shall become effective 1 
December 2002. Enclosed with this letter is a copy of Chaparral's notification to the purchaser 
of the existence of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan to officially inform them of the existence of and 
duty to comply with said Plan. The purchaser has known about this requirement since before the 
purchase date of 30 October 2002 and has in its possession a copy of the Plan. 

Should you require anything further, please contact the undersigned at (405) 478-8770 Ext. 1130 
or the address below. 

Sincerely, 

Robert C. Lang IV, REM, CEA 
Environmental, Health & Safety Manager 

cc: Ricky Smith Oil & Gas Corporation, Kermit, TX 
î nvironmental Bureau Chief, NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM 
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